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3294 & 3290 Athens Highway - Notice Sign Update

From Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning) <kelliott@hallcounty.org>
Date Fri2/13/2026 11:35 AM
To Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning) <kelliott@hallcounty.org>

) 2 attachments (6 MB)
IMG_6549.jpeg; IMG_6546.jpeg;

From: Amanda M. Reagan (Marshals) <areagan@hallcounty.org>

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2026 11:34 AM

To: Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning) <kelliott@hallcounty.org>

Cc: Barry Shaw (Marshals) <bshaw@hallcounty.org>; Katie G. Ahmed (Planning)
<kahmed@hallcounty.org>; Liliana Cortez (Planning) <lcortez@hallcounty.org>; Colton Brown (Marshals)
<cabrown@hallcounty.org>

Subject: Re: 3294 & 3290 Athens Highway - Notice Sign Update

moved the sign to the correct location and changed date.

Please note, as of January 20, Community Development and Infrastructure departments,
including the Marshal'’s Office

have been temporarily relocated to 2829 Browns Bridge Road, the Hall County Government
Center Temporary Annex.

Thank you,

Sergeant A.Reagan

Marshal’s Office

Hall County Community Development and Infrastructure
C: 678-928-2209 0:770-531-6762 | www.hallcounty.org
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